

# HOSPICE MOBILE ANDROID TRAINING MANUAL November 2022



1

axxess.com



## **Table of Contents**

DOWNLOADING APP	3
HOME PAGE	7
MESSAGES	9
Compose New Message	11
SCHEDULE	12
Documenting a Visit	15
Supervisory Visits	16
Bereavement Assessment/Death Note	17
Completing Visit	19
PATIENTS	22
Patient Info	23
Patient Chart Button – Medications	27
Visits and Tasks	28
Plan of Care	29
Physicians	29
Contacts	29
Pharmacy	30
DME	31
Supplies	31
Uploaded Docs	31
Consents	32
MORE	
Help/Support	
DOWNLOADED VISITS	39
Offline Documentation	40



2



## **DOWNLOADING APP**

Navigate to the Google Play Store.



Select the search bar at the top of the page.



Search for "Axxess Hospice." The app is purple and says "Axxess" at the bottom of the Axxess logo (heart and key). Select the result then select **Install**.







The app will begin downloading.



Once the app has downloaded, there will be an option to **Uninstall**. Select **Open**.



NOTE: The app will be located with the rest of the user's apps. Always download the latest update from the Play Store for free.

Select the Hospice app to open and the following screen will display. Select **Login**.



Select **ALLOW** for Axxess to access the device's location. Allowing this feature is **critical** for the app to be able to pinpoint locations accurately for Electronic Visit Verification (EVV).





4



X 🛔 idaraty, xoonayek, com	<	I
8 Axx	ESS	
Email Address		
Uniting traditio large	ne hit	
Annes (Support to 1808-1817)	Al Babli Detected	

Enter the email that was provided to the organization while logging into the desktop version of Axxess Hospice. Enter the associated email address and select Next. If the password was forgotten, then select the **Having trouble logging in?** hyperlink. Then enter the password and select **Secure Login**.

		C	4	1	1	4	×	0	×	E		5	S	;			
						20	@	gn	1ai	l.c	on	9/					
[	Pe	(\$B	Ŵ	ie c	ŧ												
1					ŋ	Se	cu	re	Le	gi	n						
						-	tua		10	ph	0H						
1	2		3		4		5		6		7		8		9		0
q	w	0	e		r		t		y		u		I		0		p
- 2	1	s		d		f		g		h		j		k		I	
0		z		x		с		v		b		n		m	1	0	0

Then select OK.





20	XXE	SS		
Login Succes	sstul			
This system and al				
contents (collective	C			
	as with an increased on which			
for authorized busi	- 1973 (PAC) 74 (CHR)			
	idential and pr	oprietary.		
for authorized busi is considered confi Unauthorized accer destruction, disclor	idential and prosecution in the second secon	oprietary. cation, f this sys	tem is	
for authorized busi is considered confi Unauthorized acce destruction, disclor prohibited and will	idential and prosecution in the second secon	oprietary. cation, f this sys	tem is	
for authorized busi is considered confi Unauthorized accer destruction, disclor	idential and prosecution in the second secon	oprietary. cation, f this sys	tem is	
for authorized busi is considered confi Unauthorized acce destruction, disclor prohibited and will	idential and prosecution in the second secon	oprietary. cation, f this sys	tem is	
for authorized busi is considered confi Unauthorized acces destruction, disclor prohibited and will OK to continue.	idential and prosecution in the second secon	oprietary. cation, f this sys cution. C	tem is	

If users have access to more than one organization, they will have to choose which one to see on the mobile app.



If the organization has more than one location (or branch), the user will have to choose which one to see on the mobile app by selecting from the list (or choose **SELECT ALL** in the top right). After selection, select the **Enter Axxess Hospice** button.



Users are required to create a 4-digit Pin Code.





Hospice	
Logout	
	Setup Pin Code

Once a 4-digit PIN code has been entered, confirm the code by entering it one more time. Any time users leave the app and come back, or the app times out due to inactivity, the PIN code must be reentered.

NOTE: After five incorrect attempts, the user will be prompted to log back into the app and create the PIN code.

Logout			
	Da	erfern Pin Code	
	1	2 ABC	3 .001
	4 001	5 ~	6 ****
	7 PORT	8 104	9 word
	8	0	

#### HOME PAGE

Here is the Axxess Hospice home page. The main part of the screen is split between My Calendar, Visits and Unread Messages. The tabs at the bottom are to get back to the **Home** screen, **Patients**, **Schedule**, **Message** and **More**.







My Calendar will show the user's schedule two weeks at a time. Select the left arrow to see the previous two weeks or the right arrow to see the upcoming two weeks. Calendar days with a purple dot indicate that a visit (or multiple) is scheduled for that day, which displays below in the Visits section. Select a new or incomplete task under Visits to go straight to the documentation.

Abatha, I Skilled N Not Yet I	urse Vi					•
Visits	Tu	e, Nov 01	2022		Vie	w Map
6	7	8	9	10	11	12
30	31	0	2	3	4	5
50	м	т	W	Ť	¥	Sa
<		oct 30, 20	22 to No	v 12, 202	2	>
Ay Calend	śar					

Select the purple **View Map** hyperlink to see visits on the map instead of a list (location services must be enabled and accepted). Select the pins on the map to see the patient's name for that address. Once selected, the user can access directions to that address using their preferred map application on the device. If a patient's primary address has not been validated, their visit will not appear on the map.









#### **MESSAGES**

To go to user messages, select the **Message** tab. If there are any unread messages, select the unread messages area to get to the **Message** tab. This is the HIPPA-compliant, intra-organization messaging feature.



Here in Messages, create new messages or see any messages that have been sent and received to the individual user (Chat) or as a part of a **Team**. The messages default to the **Chat** tab. Any new messages will have a purple number to the right. The sender of the message will be in **bold** text with the preview of the message underneath. The date the message was received will be on the right. Swipe down on the message center to refresh.







Swipe left on a message for an option to **Delete**. Select a message to view. Select the icon to see any shared files or select the back arrow to go back to messages.

÷		hew Ab or Physic					
Asa aako com	easmer lejsjkas	, kuses, orrection	Pleas				
			That	k you l	lar ya	ur rei	nine,
Тури	a mesi	ligi			ł	0	>
÷		GIF		۰			4
q	w'e	° r'	t° y	y'u	1	0	p
а	s	d f	g	h	J	k	I
ŵ	z	хс	v	b	n	m	

Back at Messages, select the Search Messages section to find a specific message searching by keyword.



f in ⊻ 📥 /Axxess

10





## **Compose New Message**

Select the sile icon in the bottom right to compose a new message. These messages can only be sent to other users inside of the organization's Axxess Hospice database. Select inside the **Add** area and start typing the name of the user who will receive the message. A list will drop down below and become more limited while typing. More than one user may be added to the message. Then

select the 💙 icon in the bottom right to continue.







Begin typing the message in the Type a message section at the bottom of the screen.

Type	a riter	mage	1			ł	- 8	>
÷.	Ð	0	£	囱	φ		₩.	÷
	N e	e' i	Ċ.	ť	y° (	i'	i° q	o'p
q v							10	÷.
	s	d	f	g	h	Ĵ.	ĸ	1
а					h b		к m	(3)

Select the licon to add any documents or pictures from the device. Choose from **Camera**, **Photos** or **Files**.

Choose	the type of attactoments you want to ensue
	Camera
	Photos
	Files

Select the  $\geq$  icon to send the message.

## **SCHEDULE**

From the Home page, select Schedule or select the View All Visits hyperlink.



Schedule is split into three tabs: **Past Due**, **Upcoming** and **Completed**. The number(s) in parentheses represent the number of visits in each tab.







To look for a specific task, start typing in the search text space (magnifying glass) to narrow the choices. This search is performed the same way for the Upcoming and Completed tabs. Tasks will be listed by date with the patient's name, the name of the task below and the status of the task below that. Select the **View Calendar** hyperlink to look at the tasks in a calendar view versus a list.

Sche	dule				с	-
	Tes	ting Ho	me Hea	alth Age	incy	
My Sch	edule				v	iew List
<		No	ember 2	022		>
54	M	π.	W	T.	10	54
		•	2	3	4	5
6	7.2	8	9	10	11	12
13	14	15	16	17	18	19
20	21	22	23	24	25	26
27	28	29	30			
Turs, Nov	01 2022					
Abrahan Hospice Not Yet	Aide Vis	n				٢
Abatha,	Elizabeth					
A	1	8	Schedule	C.	0	

The C icon will refresh the schedule. The refresh icon will allow users to add a task from the app (permissions based).





÷	A	dd New	Task		
Patien	13				>
Date *					
Payer					
Selec					
Task *					- 50
Emplo	yee				2
	100.2	1000			
On Ca	•				
		0	-	<b>PO</b>	
11		Patients	Schedule	Mathairpe	Marte

Choose a patient, date, payer and task.

#### NOTE: Anything that has an \* asterisk is required to complete.

Optional items include choosing the employee, shift length and shift start time. If scheduling a shift, add the shift length and the shift start time. Check the On Call visit checkbox if the task is being completed on-call. Once complete, select **Add**.

Date *	
Does Not Repeat - 11/03/2022	
Payer *	
test T2	*
Task *	5
Skilled Nurse Visit	
Employee	
Pierson Christopher	
Shift Length	
Select	
The Property and the second seco	
On Call	
Add	





### **Documenting a Visit**

Once a task has been scheduled, it can be completed within the mobile application. Each task is broken up into sections to allow easy documentation on every device. Select the section title to document the assessment data for each section or choose to **EXPAND ALL** to open all the sections in the document.

<ul> <li>Skilled Nurse Visit</li> </ul>	EXPAND ALL
Plan of Care Profile	
Visit Information	Ý
Vital Signs/Additional Measurements	~
Imminence of Death	~
Higher Level of Care	~
Neurological	Ý
Respiratory	~
Cardiac	~
Gastrointestinal	~
Genitourinary	~
Functional	~
Nutrition	~
Integamentary	~
Sava	omplete

At any time, users can **Save** their progress and return to complete the document later. Once all documentation has been added, select **Complete**.

Plan of Care Profile	
Visit Information	~
Vital Signs/Additional Measurements	^
View Vital Signs	
14 (A)	-
Temperature	
Scale	
"F/"0	
Route	
Select Route	
Pulse Rate (/min)	
Save	Complete





If any required fields have been missed, the user will be prompted to make corrections before completing the document. Some buttons like the **View Vital Signs** shown above will prompt users to leave the app to see the information on the web application.

Visit website
Please visit <u>www.axxess.com</u> to perform this action.
ок

## Supervisory Visits

Once documentation in a Skilled Nurse Visit is complete, the **Supervision** section appears at the end of the visit note.

Coordination of	Care	~
Medications		~
Infection Contro	i i	~
Interventions Pe	rformed This Visit	~
Progress Toward	i Goals	~
Narrative Note		~
Supervision		^
н	ospice Aide Supervisory	Note
	LPN/LVN Supervisory No	ote
н	lomemaker Supervisory I	Note
		-

Select the discipline being supervised at the time of the visit by selecting the corresponding buttons: Hospice Aide Supervisory Note, LPN/LVN Supervisory Note and Homemaker Supervisory Note. The following is an example of a Hospice Aide Supervisory Note.





← Hospice Ai	ide Supervis	EXPAND AL
Visit information		~
Evaluation		~
Discipline Being Sup	pervised	
Hospice Alde		
Name:		
Select all that Apply	ł.	
Caregivers, Faci	pen Communicat t, Representative ility Staff and Far gned Visits as Sc	(If Any), nily
Completion of 1	ent's Plan of Care Fasks as Assigne Competency with	d
	Patient's Needs a Condition as Reg	
Complies with I		
Save		nplete

Answer all questions in all sections then select the **Save** button to keep progress made or select the **Complete** button to finish.

NOTE: Once selected, the supervisory notes will show as separate notes on the Axxess Hospice web application Patient Schedule.

#### Bereavement Assessment/Death Note

Users can complete bereavement assessments under the **Coordination of Care** section in the Skilled Nursing Visit. Select the **Bereavement Assessment** button to begin.







÷	Skilled Nurse Vis	It EXPAND ALL
	annoar waneger	
	ttending Physician	
DH	lospice Physician	
D P	atient	
	aregiver:	
	egal Representative:	
	endor:	
P	harmacy:	
	ME Company:	
	ther:	
	Bereavement As	sessment
Com	ments	
	Incident Re	çort
Media	cations	~
	Save	Complete

Answer all questions in all sections then select the **Save** button to keep progress made or select the **Complete** button to finish.

Visit Information  Bereaved Information  Assessment  Family/Caregiver Bereavement Risk Factors  Narrative	Plan of Care Profile	
Assessment ~	Visit Information	~
Family/Caregiver Bereavement Risk Factors	Bereaved information	Y
	Assessment	~
Narrative 🗸	Family/Caregiver Bereavement Risk Factors	~
	Narrative	~

Users can complete death notes under the **Imminence of Death** section in the Skilled Nursing Visit. Select the **Death Note** button to begin.





÷	Skilled Nurse V	isit EXPAND A
-	olness to Skin	
Cy	anosis	
🗆 De	creased Fluid/Foo	d Intake
De De	creased LOC	
🗆 De	creased Urine Out	put
🗆 inc	creased Fatigue	
	creased Respiratory	y Distress
	creased Sleepiness	
M	ottling	
01	her;	
Patier	nt is Imminent	
OY	es	
ON	lo	
	Death	Note
Higher	Level of Care	
	south 1	1 380-00 (Mession)

Answer all questions in each section then select the **Save** button to keep progress made or select the **Complete** button to finish.

NOTE: Once selected, the Death Note will show as separate note on the Axxess Hospice web application in the Patient Schedule.

Death Note	EXPAND ALL
Visit Information	×
Clinical Findings	v
Narrative/Skilled Observation at Time of Deat	i v
Notification/Coordination of Care	~
Medication Disposal	~

#### Completing Visit

On the Complete Note screen, users will be able to verify the patient's name, clinician's name, signature date and time. Select **Save and Exit** to return and complete the note later.





Skilled Nurse Visit	
Patient name : Elizabeth A	batha
Clinician name : Christope	er C)
Signature Date	
11/03/2022	
Signature Time	
DE14 PM	U
Epitatum Dion and Time are required for co	Hon e grithige

Select **Complete** to sign the document. Users can use their finger to add their signature. Select **Clear** to remove the signature added and re-sign or **Submit** to accept the signature and complete the note.

← ch	ristoper CJ	
	(here)	to Anna
	Clear	Submit

Once a task is complete, information can be seen on the **Task Details** screen. The patient information, verified time in and out, signature and a map of the visit location can all be viewed here.







Select the **View Document** button to see a PDF view of the completed document.

And a state of the		101.107	****
	Presid Suite	Auto Contractor	
	-	101111	
_	need to be a filled	Title sector	
			Theres.
Tableton P	and a second	100 EAC	
	and the local data	and the second second	in the
Charlenson Print	-	and an annual	
Paringentite Pa	and Carlot	Description Pro-	
	- H	C	
From Fire-	1111	1	
And a state of the			
DOM:	Parent Inc.	Name and	And and a subscription of the local division
and the second second	-		
De Dinal President			Calmonter .
Commenter of the second	Townson The	Comments of the local division of the local	Castragenet
- and the second	Transmission.	Courses.	Clinical day (Communication
Committee -	Tonin est Classi	Canada and	Cincer Dire.
Carterian	Part and	Common Plannin	Country Present
Y	President .	Completen	Character Character
Cauge and	Committeen Press	Common Committee	
Theorem Street or	internet in the last	-	-1. F. C
(astime)	14-04		
Test .		1	1.000
and the second	1000	1000	10000
Tarran and	P	1 mm	Comments of
Carlo manine 1	Trees Course	Committeen .	Carrier Colomb
Press and	Personal	Company Province	Print Dataset Trans.
(	Parata Canada	T	5-4 ····
Carence .	Passie Contraine	Dennised Frank	and a second sec
Chinese Chart	Postician	Division Carp.	
	Constant and and		
And in case of the local division of the loc			
	and the second se	1	NUMBER VIEW
NAME IN ADDRESS OF ADDRESS OF ADDRESS			

The visit will now show under **Completed** visits in the **Schedule** and the status will change to Submitted.







## **PATIENTS**

From the Home page, Select Patients.



View all patients assigned to the organization's branch. To narrow the list of patients, start typing the patient's first or last name in the search bar after selecting the magnifying glass icon. Select **SHOW SEARCH FILTERS** to use filters for branch, status and level of care.



Select the patient to open their Patient Chart. All information shown has been entered through the Hospice web application. Attach a picture to the patient's chart by selecting the purple camera icon at the top. The chart shows the patient's DOB, gender and MRN number. The patient's level of care and if they are a DNR will show below. Select **Call** to autodial the patient's phone number. Select **Map** to see the patient's location in Google Maps. 22







The primary hospice diagnosis will be listed along with any allergies. The icons below show different sections of the patient chart, some are view only, some can

be edited. In the patient chart, the  $\checkmark$  icon is a direct link to auto dialing the phone number listed for the patient. The  $\heartsuit$  icon is a direct link to auto mapping

phone number listed for the patient. The  $\checkmark$  icon is a direct link to auto mapping that location.

## **Patient Info**

Select the blue **Info** hyperlink in the top right to for a more in-depth view of the patient chart. Users can view Advanced Directives/Funeral Home, Allergies, Benefit Period, Clinical Information, Demographics, Diagnoses, Emergency Preparedness, Payers and Referral Information.





← Patient Info Elizabeth, Abstha	
Advanced Directives/Funeral Home	e (5
Allergies	
Benefit Period	- S
Clinical Information	- 2
Demographics	
Diagnoses	. 0
Emergency Preparedness	- 3
Payers	
Referral Information	- 37

Select **Advanced Directives/Funeral Homes** to make updates to the patient's advanced directives by selecting the **EDIT** hyperlink in the top right. Once changes have been made, select **SAVE** to complete. The funeral homes entered from the web application can be seen and the bottom of the page.

÷	Advanced Directi Elizabeth, Abatha	est uneral E
or a s provid	this patient have an urrogate decision ma de legal documentati cal record?	aker AND able to
	Yes	No.
dvance	d Directives	
Adv	anced Directives	
Livir	ıg Will	
Dot	lot Resuscitate	~
Pow	er of Attorney	
	sician Orders For Life tment	Sustaining
Med	lical Orders For Life S	Sustaining Treatment
1202	er Legal Documents	

From Patient Info, select the **Allergies** section to make updates to the patient's allergies. Select the **ADD** hyperlink in the top right to add an allergy to the list.





← Patient Int Elizabeth, At		ADD
Active Allergies (0)		
26	o active allergies.	
nuclive Allergies (2)		
Penicillin G Potas	sium	
Medication	Restore	Edit
null-68/12/2822 12:0	0 AM	
Strawberries		
Food	Restore	Edit
mull - 08/12/2022 12:0	0.AM	

Choose the allergy type, enter the allergy name, reaction and choose the severity. Choose a start date, if the patient is not sure, the date of the visit will work. Once all required items have been entered, select the **Save Allergy** button to complete.

Type * Select allergy type	
Allergy name *	
Enter Allergy	
Reaction *	
Enter Allergic Reaction	
Seventy Select Allergy Severity	- -
Information Source	
Enter source	
Start Date *	
MM/DD/YYYY	
End Date	
MM/DD/YYYY	
Comments	

Once added, allergies can be edited or deactivated by selecting the corresponding hyperlinks. If an allergy is deactivated it moves under the Inactive Allergies section. There, allergies can be edited or restored by selecting the corresponding hyperlinks.





÷	Patient Info Elizabeth, Abatha		ADD
Active	e Allergies (1)		
pea	nut		
Food	8 <b>a</b>	Deactivate	Edit
Mode	erate - 11/01/2022 12:00 AM		
nacti	ve Allergies (2)		
Pen	icillin G Potassium		
Medi	cation	Restore	Edit
Mode	erate - 08/12/2022 12:00 AM		
Stra	wberries		
Food		Restore	Edit
Mild	-08/12/2622 12:00 AM		

From Patient Info, select the **Benefit Period** section to see a view only list of the patient's benefit period information. Select the **Clinical Information** section to see a view only list of the staff assigned to the patient's care team. Select the **Demographics** section to see more detailed information about the patient. Make changes by selecting the **EDIT** hyperlink in the top right. Once changes have been made, select **SAVE** to complete.

	emographics atha, Elizabeth	SAVE
Social Se	curity Number	855558855
Phone Ty	pe	Home ~
Primary F	hone	5155551212
Phone Ex	tension	
Address	Line 1	16000 Dallas Parkway
Address	Line 2	
City		Dallas
State		Texas (TX) 🗠
Zip		752486607
County		Dallas
Country	u	nited States of America





From Patient Info, select the **Diagnoses** section to see a view only list of the patient's documented diagnoses. Select the **Emergency Preparedness** section to see more detailed information about the patient's emergency plans. Make changes by selecting the **EDIT** hyperlink in the top right. Once changes have been made, select **SAVE** to complete.

Emergency Triage	
Lev	el I
Patient who require un because they are the m case of disaster or erne efforts must be made The patient's condition deterior	nost vulnerable. In the ergency, every possible e to see this patient. h is unpredictable and
Evacuation	
Evacuation Zone	Zone E
Primary Phone Number	5155551111
Alternate Phone Number	
Address Line 1	16000 Dallas Parkway
Address Line 2	
Address Line 2 City	Dallas

From Patient Info, select the **Payers** section to see a view only list of the patient's payer(s). Select the **Referral Information** section to see (view only) referral data.

#### Patient Chart Button – Medications







Visits and Tasks

The patient medication list (view only) will show all active and discontinued medication currently listed in their chart.

ACTIVE	
Coumadin 2 mg oral tablet	
1 tab + PO + every other day 🙆 Hos	pi
acetaminophen-aspirin	
1 tab • PO • Daily @ Hospice	
Acetylcysteine	
i tab • by mouth • twice daily 🙆 He	5
hydrochlorothiazide-lisinopril 25 n	
25mg • by mouth • once a day	16
DISCONTINUED	
Tylenol	
12 - po - test O Hospice	
Kerter Visits and Tasks	ŧ
Back Visits and Tasks axeau/acod1 kates This Benefit Period (08/54/2021 - 10/12/2021)	-
Cont.4 anony/handd hann	
This Benefit Period (08/14/2021 - 10/12/2021)	
This Benefit Pariod (08/14/2021 - 10/12/2021) Attending Physician Certification of Ter 10/01/2021 Wendy American	
This Benefit Period (08/54/2021 - 10/12/2021) Attending Physician Certification of Ter (0001/2021) Wendy American Returned with Physician Signature	
Attending Physician Certification of Ter 10/01/2021 Wendy Amerson Enturned with Physician Signature Physician Order 10/01/2021 Men Ocalina	
This Benefit Period (08/14/2021 - 10/12/2021) Attending Physician Certification of Ter 10/01/2021 - Wendy American Returned with Physician Signature Physician Order 10/01/2021 - Mice Ocalina Saved	
Attending Physician Certification of Ter (001/2021) Viendy American Returned with Physician Signature Physician Order 1001/2021 Viendy American Beturned with Physician Signature Physician Order 1001/2021 - Mich Ocalina Saved Skilled Nurse Visit 1001/2021 - Sha-Ron Hadley Not Yet Started Hospice Aide Visit	
This Benefit Period (08/14/2021 - 10/12/2021) Attending Physician Certification of Ter forth/2021 - Wendy American Beturned with Physician Signature Physician Order Sophi22221 - Micri Ocalina Served Skilled Nurse Visit Tophi2221 - Sha-Ren Hadley Not We Started	+

Users also have the option to add new tasks from this screen by selecting the icon.





## Plan of Care



#### **Physicians**

Hospice and attending physician will be listed (can be both). Select the <sup>1</sup>/<sub>2</sub> icon to autodial the physician phone number listed in the database.

< Back	Physicians antractrantitional	
Hospice P Wendy Ame	1 S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S	c
Attending Raiph Dooli		c

## **Contacts**

Patient contacts entered in the hospice web application will be listed here. Select the icon to add a new contact



Enter the contact's name, role(s), relationship and enter their address. If the address is the same as the patient select move the toggle. Enter their phone number, email and indicate if they should receive a CAHPS survey.

Move the toggle(s) if the contact should be listed as emergency, bereavement or have access to the Family Portal. Select the **Add Contact** button to complete the addition.







← A	dd Cont	act	
First Nar	ne		
Last Nan	ne		
Roles	🗆 Hea	lithcare POA	
	🗇 Fina	ancial POA	
	🗌 Dur	able POA	
	🗌 Gua	irdian	
	Sun	rogate	
	🗌 Leg	al Representative	
Relations	ship	Select relationsh	ip ~
Same as	Patient P	rimary Address	0.0
Address	Line 1		
Address	Line 2		
City			

## **Pharmacy**

Pharmacies added to the database from the hospice web application will be listed here. Select the sicon to autodial the pharmacy phone number or select the sicon to map the address to the pharmacy.









## <u>DME</u>

← DME Abithit, Elzi	abeth.
wheelchair	
Malatad. Yes:	
Bart Satis 08/11/2022	End Date -
oxygen concentrator	
Related Yes.	
Bart Sate: 06/11/2022	End Date -
hospital bed	
Related Yes.	
Bart Sate: 06/15/2022	End Date -
shower bench with be	ack
Ibelated. Yes:	
Bhart State: 08/17/2022	End Date -
Artificial Leg	
Balatari Nu	
Shart State: 05/09/2022	End Date -

## **Supplies**

÷	Supplies Abothic Elizabeth	
	y No Related Vea x:08/12/2022 End Date -	
Formalia	n Tubbing y No Related, Yes e 08/12/2822 End Date	
	y Yee Related Yee	
Formatia	s, large, 1 pack y Yee Related Yee x: 09/14/2022 End Date	

## Uploaded Docs

Documents added to the chart from the hospice web application will be listed here. Select the attachment to view it.



To open the document, the app will show the warning below.





Warning		
You are about to lea you sure you want to	ve the Hospice a o continue?	ipp. Are

#### **Consents**

A list of the patient's consents will display, along with the status of each consent. Consents in **Signed** status will display a green status bubble with a checkmark. Consents in **Not Signed** status will display a yellow status bubble with an exclamation point. Consents in **Refused** status will display a red status bubble with an X.

🕏 Signed 😣 Not Signed 🔕 Refused

Select a consent to mark the consent as signed, collect signatures, or mark the consent as refused.

#### **Consents From Upload**

If the consent was uploaded by the organization in Company Setup, review a read-only copy of the consent form with the patient or representative and provide a paper copy for them to sign. After the patient or representative signs the consent, select **Attach Signed Document.** 







Select **Use Camera** to take a photo of the signed consent form or select **Upload from Gallery** or **Upload PDF** to upload a copy of the form from the device. All signed consent file should be saved as a PDF, JPG or PNG.

A preview of the signed consent will appear after it is photographed or selected from the phone gallery or files. Verify that the consent form is signed and is for the correct patient. If there are any errors or inaccuracies in the preview, select **Replace Uploaded Document.** If there are no errors or inaccuracies in the preview, select **Mark as Signed.** 



Once a consent is marked as signed, the status will automatically change from **Not Signed** to **Completed.** 







## **Consents From Templates**

If the consent is from a customized template set up by the organization in Company Setup, review the consent and electronically collect signatures on the mobile device. Select **Expand All** at the bottom of the screen to view all sections and locate the required fields for the patient or representative to complete. Review the consent with the patient or representative.



The patient or representative is required to elect or decline receipt of the **Patient Notification of Hospice Non-Covered Items, Services, and Drugs** in the **Hospice Coverage and Right to Request 'Patient Notification of Hospice Non-Covered Items, Services, and Drugs'** section. The patient or representative is also required to acknowledge their choice of physician or decline choosing an attending physician.







If the patient or representative elects to choose an attending physician, type the physician's name in the **Attending Physician** field. As the user types, the list of physicians will filter to match the search. Select the physician that the patient or representative wants to elect as the attending physician. The physician selected here will be identified as the attending physician in the patient's chart.

In the **Acknowledgement** section, the **Effective Date of Hospice Election** and the **Date Signed** fields will default to today's date. The user or the patient or representative can edit these dates if necessary. When all required fields are completed, select **Patient Signature** or **Patient Representative Signature** to begin the signature collection process.





<ul> <li>Axxess Hospice De Bavara, boy</li> </ul>	*
Patient Refu	ned
DOCTOR SMITH	
Acknowledgement	69
New Test	
date of the election stater individual may not design date that is retroactive.	ate an effective
individual may not design date that is retroactive. Enter Effective Date of Ele	ate an effective
individual may not design date that is retroactive.	ate an effective
individual may not design date that is retroactive. Enter Effective Date of Ele	ate an effective
individual may not design date that is retroactive Enter Effective Date of Ele 2/11/2021	ate an effective
individual may not design date that is retroactive. Enter Effective Date of Ele 2/11/2021 Date Signed *	ate an effective
individual may not design date that is retroactive. Enter Effective Date of Ele 2/11/2021 Date Signed * 2/11/2021	ate an effective ction *

If **Patient Representative Signature** is selected, the user must enter the reason that the patient is unable to sign and the name of the patient's representative. Select **Agency Representative Signature** to collect the organization representative's signature.



Select **Submit** to confirm the organization representative's signature.

/	7
	= (
/ -	4
1	•
 Clear	Submit

Select **Patient Signature** or **Patient Representative Signature** to collect the patient or patient representative's signature. Select **Submit** to confirm the signature. Once the agency representative's signature and the patient/ or



patient's representative signature have been collected, Select **Complete.** The consent status will automatically update from **Not Signed** to **Completed.** 

## **Update Consent Status**

If the status of a consent needs to be changed after the consent has been signed, select the consent and click the edit icon at the top of the screen.

÷	AA THIS PT, AA DO N	
	🙁 Signe	d 🗹
		at she authin streamst

Select **Not Signed** or **Patient Refused** to change the status of the consent. In the confirmation pop-up, select **Update** to finish updating the status of the consent.

Patient Ref	used
	status will remove the r this consent. Do you e the status?
	CANCEL UPDATE

Once **Update** is selected, the consent list will automatically update to reflect the status change. If the status of a consent needs to be changed after a consent has been refused, select the consent and select the edit icon at the top of the screen. Select **Signed** or **Not Signed** to change the status of the consent.

Selecting **Signed** will initiate the signature process for the specific document type. When **Not Signed** is selected the following message will display. Select **Update** to finish updating the status of the consent.

Not Signed	
attachment for want to update	
	CANCEL UPDATE

Once **Update** is selected, the consent list will automatically update to reflect the status change.







## **MORE**

Select the Menu tab from the Home page.

M	ore
	Testing Home Health Agency
Goi	ng Offline? Click to download all available visits.
	Download Visits (0)
29	My Profile
\$	Security
6	Switch Agency
0	Help/Support

Select **My Profile** to view personal clinician information. The user's settings can be updated in the **Security** section. Change the Password or Pin. Select **Logout** to leave the app. Confirm by selecting **YES**. The user must then log in again to get access the app.

#### Help/Support

This is the Customer Support page. Axxess customer support team is available Monday – Friday from 5:00 a.m. - 9:00 p.m. (CST). Select **Call Us** to autodial the Axxess support phone number.







Select the **Help Center** button to navigate to the Axxess Help Center web page. This page displays answers to frequently asked questions and tutorial videos of the Axxess Hospice solution. The current version number of the app being used will be listed at the bottom.

#### DOWNLOADED VISITS

To use offline functionality, caregivers must first download upcoming visits that will be performed in areas without internet connectivity. To download visits, open the Hospice mobile app while still connected to the internet. Visits listed in **Schedule** can be downloaded by selecting the blue cloud icon to the right of the visit.



Once a visit has been downloaded, the blue cloud icon changes to an *contexpection* icon to indicate a successful download. Before going offline, confirm that all the necessary visits have green cloud icons indicating that they have been





downloaded. Once all necessary visits have been downloaded, the user can go offline but must stay logged in to the Hospice app on the mobile device.

When the user has gone offline, a yellow banner will appear at the top of the screen to indicate that the user is offline and the network connection has been lost. Visits that have not been downloaded, will appear with grey cloud icons indicating that they cannot be downloaded or performed offline.



Once documentation has started on an offline visit, the cloud changes from green to yellow.

## **Offline Documentation**

After opening a visit on the mobile app, document on the note as usual. When the visit is finished, select **Save and Exit** or **Complete**. When either button is selected, a message will confirm that offline documentation has been saved, but the note cannot be completed until the user is back online.

Once the visit is saved, and connectivity is restored, the visit data must be synced. To sync the data, select the menu in the bottom right corner and select **Pending Sync**. The number in parenthesis is the number of visits to be synced.





	Manu
	No retwork connection.
	🕕 Pending Sync(1)
lain	g Offline? Click to download all available visits
	Download Visits(0)
53	My Profile
	My Profile Settings
¢	

Sync items individually by clicking the yellow cloud icon or sync all items at once by selecting **Upload All**. Once visit data is successfully synced, the visit will no longer appear in the **Pending Sync** window.

alo morriso:	Pending Sync	
	No retwork connection.	
Friday, 10/08	3/2021	
	us unselor Visit 2821 03-18 PM	Ŧ

41

